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Cover Sheet for Memorandum to the President on Readout Satellites

The attached memorandum gives our views on the issue

of héw to go about‘getting a readout capébility for our
" satellite photographic sjstems.

It was our intention that this memorandum would be
signed by all three members of our Executive Committee.
H0wevef, Dick Helms has some trouble with the recommendations
of this\memorandum and with some of the othervcontents of
the papé;. Therefore, we have'agreed to submit two
memorandaAto you, one signed by the twovof us and another

signed by Dick Helms.

David Packard  Edward David
Chairman Member

‘
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE -

SUBJECT: Readout Satellites

As you know, at. the April ExCom meeting, we decided to
develop the FROG as an interim system to be available in 1974,
with EOI to follow about two and & half years later in 1976.

After that decision, we ran into demands on the Hill to scale

back our overall intelligence programs by up to Senator

- Ellender hasvasked thaﬁ we find,somevWay»to avoid developiﬁg
two readout systems.

We believe that either FROG or EOI would satisfy most of

Aour.fequirements for coverage of crisis situations, bﬁt EQI
certaiﬁly hae more ceﬁabilitx as presently coﬁceived and even
mofebgrowth Cafability as technology advences; Unfortunately,

- it is more expensive. Because‘of its groﬁth_pOtential, we
believe that we ought to begin to deVelop it soon and proceed
on a reasonableAschedUIe. 'All of the/ExCom membere‘agree with
fhis broad statement. However, in additiom to the cost problem

there is the question of when it can be made available. There

is the feeling on the part of some of the users, including the
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~  State Departﬁent, that we‘ought to get a readout capability
as soomn as pdssible; George_Schultz has written me a letter
(dated_Aprilié% 1971) Stating that the President would like a
readouf'system "within his term of office.”
| During the past year, we ha&e looked atra number of
propOsed systems for crisis capabilify. Only a few were of
significant merit and of thgse we chose FROG. It can be
availabie as sooh as any of the others, will produce a much
better product, and.is based on a current system which it can
_partially repiacé;_ Therefore, if ﬁe are to have an eérly
capability;\fLBelieve that FROG is the best way to get it.

If we can wait for EOI, then we believe that an orderly develop-

ment can be conducted for to'produCé_EOI by 1976.

Our April decisioﬁ, if followed through, would have produced

FROG in 1974 and EOI in 1976. Tﬁe budgetary issue has brought

us to the two, options shown in our proposed memo to the Pfesident.
Oﬁtibn 1 - develop EOIAonlffﬁ?%C f1976 Option 2 - develop
FROG#ﬁﬂ6C¢ﬁ1974@”d;velop EOI later OC41978 We feel it is
important to solicit the President's vlews because we are.not

sure how critical he thinks it is to achieve earlier availability.

Taking George Schultz's letter at face value, we must develop
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FROG. But taking accounﬁ of the Budget and our own desires
to devélop EOI eventually, we p£opoée to modify the EOI
development program so that aftér FkOG developmént is behind
us, We‘initiéte EOI system development.

Ed David and I feel that the proposed memo fairly states

the case and that it correctly leaves to the President the

choice'betweeh-Option 1 and Option 2.

Dick Helms feels the memo does not fairly state thé'ease
and does not give proper insight fo the options. He believes
that we should recommend Option 1. Failing agreement to
récdmmeﬁd_Option 1,‘he'believes our proposed memo‘should state
both his views éﬁd any differing views. I have‘decided in view
of Ed Davidrand my belief thaf the proposed memo is a fair

statement of the case, that we will submit this memo over Ed's

-and my signatures and Dick can submit his own memo. Attached

are the two memoranda.
In view of the provisions of the ExCom charter (signed by
the Secretary of Defense and Directer, CIA in 1965) which call

for referring disagreements to the Sécretary of Defense for

 decision, we are soliciting your ‘advice before going to the
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President.

David Packard, Chairman
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